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FW: UCPO transformation - Next Steps
Naila Nizam <naila@ctc.org.pk>

'Laiba Saeed' <laiba@ctc.org.pk>
2022-01-25 02:31

Highest

roundeuoe O



From: ZAHEER, Bilal [mailto:zaheerbi@who.int]
Sent: Wednesday, 3 March 2021 12:43 pm

To: irffan@ctc.org.pk
Cc: KHAN, Zainul Abedin <khanzai@who.int>; MURSAL, Hassan Mohamed <mursalh@who.int>; PERCL, Mattt
<percim@who.int>; sarah@ctc.org.pk; Naila Nizam <naila@ctc.org.pk>; Ayesha Naeem <ayesha.naeem@ctc.

Shakeel Muhammad Saleem <ahmadsh@who.int>; PARVEEN, Khalida <parveenk@who.int>

Subject: RE: UCPO transformation - Next Steps
Importance: High

Dear Mr Irfan,

Reference to our telephonic conversation on the subject above and enclosed absorption plan; please urgently
regarding below at your end

e CTC to urgently initiate communication to all PTPP’s (onboard and redundant) for upcoming vacancies
TPOs — whatsapp/SMS and E-mail communication urgently to all the onboard and redundant PTPP’s

e CTC to urgently initiate TPO recruitments from all (onboard and redundant personnel) through a comp

and share final lists with PTL’s for their clearance on selection of suitable individual.

TO BE RECRUITED (CTC) TO BE SELECTED (DDM)
Letter issued for
Contract Closure Vaca.nt UCPO to TPO Total to k
. be filled as per .. ucsp
(Personnel on filled . positions absorbe:
L. Transformation
positions)
Sindh 164 20 23 69 112
Baluchistan 66 13 20 15 48
KP 337 99 42 104 245
Punjab 192 10 31 100 141
AJK 22 1 21 22
GB 24 8 16 24
Islamabad 13 6 4 3 13
818 148 129 328 605
Regards

Bilal



